



Request for Change to Schedule I of Type A Water Licence 2AM-BRP1831

Shore,Victoria (elle, la | she, her) (ECCC) <Victoria.Shore@ec.gc.ca>

Tue, Jul 4, 2023 at 5:57 AM

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "EANorthNU [Yel]" <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>, "Walker,Eva (elle, la | she, her) (ECCC)" <Eva.Walker@ec.gc.ca>, "Mallon,Stephinie (elle, la | she, her) (ECCC)" <Stephinie.Mallon@ec.gc.ca>

Good morning Richard,

ECCC has reviewed the Proponent's responses and has no additional comments to provide.

Thank you,

Victoria Shore

(she/her/elle)

Senior Environmental Assessment Officer, Environmental Protection Branch – Prairie and Northern Region

Environment and Climate Change Canada | Government of Canada

Victoria.Shore@ec.gc.ca | Tel : +1 (343) 571-1921

Agente principal d'évaluation environnementale, Direction général de la protection de l'environnement – Région des prairies et du nord

Environnement et changement climatique du Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

Victoria.Shore@ec.gc.ca | Tél : +1 (343) 571-1921



Government
of Canada

Gouvernement
du Canada

Canada

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 4:33 PM

To: John Roesch <JRoesch@lands.kitla.ca>; Shore,Victoria (elle, la | she, her) (ECCC) <Victoria.Shore@ec.gc.ca>; Pinto,Melissa (elle, la | she, her) (ECCC) <melissa.pinto@ec.gc.ca>; EANorthNU [Yel] <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>

Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]